ORIGINAL

FILED THOMAS D. HALL

OCT 12 2000

CLERK, SUPREME COURT

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

MARK LUNDY,

Petitioner, :

vs.

1 1/2 1

STATE OF FLORIDA. :

Case No. SCOO-2199

Respondent. :

DISCRETIONARY REVIEW OF DECISION OF THE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL OF FLORIDA SECOND DISTRICT

BRIEF OF PETITIONER ON JURISDICTION

JAMES MARION MOORMAN
PUBLIC DEFENDER
TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

BRUCE P. TAYLOR Assistant Public Defender Fla. Bar No. 224936

Public Defender's Office Polk County Courthouse

P.O. Box **9000--** Drawer PD **Bartow**, **F1**. 33831 (863) 534-4200

ATTORNEYS FOR PETITIONER

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND OF THE FACTS

Petitioner was charged with committing three counts of robbery and one of attempted robbery. He entered a plea of no contest to the charges, Pursuant to a plea agreement. Petitioner was santanced to 15 years in prison under tha prison releasee reoffenders act, to be followed by 5 years of probation. An appeal to the district court, alleging the unconstitutionality of the prison releasee reoffenders act timely followed. On August 11, 2000 the

district court affirmed the judgment and sentence, citing its own recent decision in Grant v. State. 745 So, 2nd 519(Fla. 2nd DCA 1999) and this court's recent decision in Cotton v. State, 25 FLW S 463 (Fla. 2000). A motion for rehearing was timely filed, and granted. On September 29, 2000 the district court withdrew its first opinion, and issued a new opinion, addressing the points Appellant had raised that had not yet been addressed in Cotton or Grant.

ISSUE

Does the Second District's Opinion in Lundy v. State,
Case No. 99-1862 (Fla. 2nd DCA September 29, 2000)
expressly declare valid a state statute or expressly
construe a provision of the state or federal constitution?

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

The opinion of the district court expressly construed various provisions of the federal and state constitutions, dealing with equal protection of the laws, due process, and cruel and/ or unusual punishment, In so doing, the district court expressly declared a state statute to be valid. This court has, pending at the time of this petition, several other cases involving the constitutional attacks on the specific enactment that is at issue in this cause,

ARGUMENT

A. The Cruel and/or Unusual Punishment Issue

One argument that was advanced in the district court in this cause, but which may not have been raised in Cotton or Grant, supra., is that the Prison Releasee Reoffender Act violates the proportionality concepts of cruel and unusual punishment clause by the manner in which defendants are classified as prison releasee reoffenders. Sec. 775.082(8) Fla. Stat. (1997) defines a reoffender as a person who commits an enumerated offense within three years of having been released from a correctional facility of the state of Florida. By this definition, the Act draws a distinction between defendants who commit an offense after having been released from this state's prison system, and those who have been in some other prison system, such as the federal system or the prison system of another state. Petitioner urges this court to accept jurisdiction of this cause to review the validity of the act under the cruel and/or unusual punishment prohibitions in the state and federal constitutions.

B. The Due Process Issue

Substantive due process is a restriction upon the manner in which a penal code may be enforced, <u>Rochin v.</u>

California, 342 U.S. 165, 72 S.Ct. 205, 96 L.Ed. 2nd 183

(1952). The test is whether the statute bears a reasonable relation to a permissible legislative objective, and is not discriminatory, arbitrary, or oppressive, Lasky v. State Farm Insurance Co., 296 So. 2nd. 9 (Fla. 1974). The Prison Releasee Reoffender Act violates state and federal guarantees in a number of ways. As has already been pointed out, the Act makes a number of arbitrary and capricious They include distinctions between defendants distinctions. who have been released from Florida prisons and those who have been released from other prisons, It is submitted this distinction bears no rational relationship to the stated purpose, or indeed, any legitimte purpose, of the act, Since the Act does not rationally relate to the stated purpose, it does not withstand scrutiny under the due process analysis, and Petitioner requests that this court review this aspect of the case.

C. The Equal Protection Issue

The constitutional standard by which most statutory classifications are examined is whether the classification is based on some difference bearing a reasonable relationship to the purpose of the legislation, <u>Soverino v. State</u>, 356 So, 2nd 269 (Fla. 1978). As has been stated previously, the classifications established by the act are not rational. It is not rational to make a distinction based on where a particular defendant has previously served a prison sentence. Since the classifications are not

rational. they are **void**. This cause should be reviewed **on** that basis,

CONCLUSION

Petitioner requests that this Honorable Court accept jurisdiction of this matter, and the Prison Releasee Reaffenders Act to be unconstitutionally void,