IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

MARK LUNDY,

Petitioner,

FILED THOMAS D. HALL OCT 2 7 2000 CLERK, SUPREME COURT BY_____

Case No. 5000-2199

Qd5

v.

ŧ.

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

ON PETITION FOR REVIEW FROM THE SECOND DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL STATE OF FLORIDA

JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH ATTORNEY GENERAL

ROBERT J. KRAUSS Senior Assistant Attorney General Chief of Criminal Law, Tampa Florida Bar No. 238538

KONALD NAPOLITANO Assistant Attorney General Florida Bar No. 175130 2002 North Lois Avenue, Suite 700 Tampa, Florida 33607-2367 (813)873-4739

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

The opinion of the Second District Court of Appeal, a copy of which is appended to Petitioner's Brief on Jurisdiction, outlines the relevant facts at this stage of the proceedings.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

This Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review the decision of the Second District Court of Appeal in Lundy v. State, 2D99-1892 (Fla. 2d DCA September 29, 2000) because it No. specifically upheld the validity of the Prison Releasee Reoffender against a constitutional attack. This Court should, Act nevertheless, deny review in this case because the legal argument raised by the petitioner - whether the PRR Act violates the constitution because it applies only to those who reoffend within three years of their release from Florida prisons and not other prison systems - although not specifically addressed in this Court's earlier decision in Cotton v. State, 25 Fla. Weekly (S) 689 (Fla. Sept. 14, 2000) revised opinion, was briefed by the parties; and this Court's opinion in Cotton, id., by its silence regarding that argument, has implicitly rejected it.

2

ARGUMENT

WHETHER THE FLORIDA SUPREME COURT SHOULD GRANT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW OF THE DECISION OF THE SECOND DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS IN THE CASE OF <u>LUNDY V. STATE</u>, NO. 2D99-1892 (FLA. 2D DCA SEPTEMBER 29, 2000) BECAUSE THAT DECISION EXPRESSLY DECLARES VALID A STATE STATUTE (THE PRISON RELEASEE REOFFENDER ACT) OR EXPRESSLY CONSTRUES A PROVISION OF THE STATE OR FEDERAL CONSTITUTION (RESTATED).

Respondent acknowledges that this Court has discretionary jurisdiction pursuant to Art. V. \$3(b)(3), Fla. Const. and Fla. R. App. Pro. 9.030(a)(2)(A)(I)(ii) (2000) to review the decision of the Second District Court of Appeals in the case of <u>Lundy v. State</u>, NO. 2D99-1892 (Fla. 2d DCA September 29, 2000) because that court passed upon the validity of the Prison Releasee Reoffender Act, \$775.082(8), Fla. Stat. (1997), when attacked on constitutional grounds alleging violation of due process and equal protection. The Second District ruled that that these guarantees were not violated due to the fact that the PRR statute applied only to defendants who committed enumerated offenses within three years of release from a Florida prison and not to defendants released from other prison systems. *Id.* at page 2. The Second District noted that, "Lundy argues that the Act facially offends substantive due process and equal protection guarantees based upon a shortcoming

3

not expressly addressed in <u>Grant¹</u> or <u>Cotton²</u>." <u>Lundy</u>, *supra* at page 2.

This Court did not directly express its opinion as to whether petitioner's constitutional rights of due process and equal protection, as well as the prohibition against cruel and unusual punishment, are violated because the PRR Act only applies to offenders who committed designated offenses within three years of their release from Florida prison and not offenders released from other prison systems. However, this Court rejected these constitutional claims based upon other asserted legal arguments. Respondent would point out that the arguments presented by the petitioner sub judice was raised in the Cotton answer brief at pages 18 and was addressed in the state's reply brief at page 13 (copies of said briefs are attached to this jurisdictional brief). This Court has already implicitly rejected this legal argument by not addressing it in its decision in <u>Cotton</u>, supra, even though the claim was briefed by the parties in that case. This Court should deny discretionary review in this case.

¹<u>Grant v. State</u>, 745 So.2d 519 (Fla. 2d DCA 1999), rev. grnated No. SC99-164 (Fla. Apr. 12, 2000).

²<u>Cotton v. State</u>, 25 Fla. L. Weekly (S)689 (Fla. Sept. 14, 2000) revised opinion.

CONCLUSION

Respondent respectfully requests that this Court deny review

in the instant case.